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SUBJECT: Threat Situation Summary for Iran-Iraq
July 16, 1984

The attached threat situation summary describes the status of
our current crisis planning activities for Iran-Iraq.
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Tab I - Threat Situation Summary
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SUBJECT: Threat Situation Summary for Iran-Iraq
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The attached threat situation summary describes the status of
our current crisis planning activities for Iran-Iraq.
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM

INFORMATION

July 30, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT C. MCFARLANE
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FROM: ICHARD S. BEAL
SUBJECT: Threat Situation Summary for Iran-Iraq
July 30, 1984

The attached threat situation summary describes the status of
our current crisis planning activities for Iran-Irag. Since the
overall threat has decreased perceptibly in recent weeks, we are
downgrading this situation from a "crisis" to a "threat"
category. Until events warrant changes, we will continue to
issue threat situation summaries on this region, but only at
approximately two week intervals.

Attachment
Tab I - Threat Situation Summary
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MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT C. MCFARLANE
b
FROM: RICHARD S. Bgﬁ)ﬂl"""m

SUBJECT: Threat Situation Summary for Iran-Iraqg
July 23, 1984

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

FROM: &‘jICﬁARf) . BEAL
SUBJECT: T

hreat Situation Summary for Iran-Iraq
August 16, 1984

The attached Threat Situation Summary describes the status of
our current crisis planning activities for Iran-Irag. We will
continue to prepare summaries on this region as events
dictate.
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